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From: Lynette Tenace (Itenace@kagrnlaw.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: 

Tuesday, August 18.2009 956  AM 

swright@yvlaw.net; rick@rmelsonlaw.corn; cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com; jay.brew@bbrslaw.com; Katherine 
Fleming; Keino Young; Caroline Klancke; Erik Sayler; Charles Rehwinkel; DTriplett@CarltonFieIds.com; 
dmoore@esgconsult.com; Ljacobs50@corncast.net; jmcwhirter@rnac-law.com 

Subject: Docket No. 090079 

Attachments: FlPUG Errata toTestirnony of Jeffry Pollock 08.18.09.pdf 

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission. the following filing is made: 

a. The name, address, telephone number and email for the person responsible for the filing is: 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 681-3828 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
Lmoyle~miawcp_m 

b. This filing is made in Docket No. 090079-El, In re: Petition for increase in rates by Progress Energy Florida, Inc 

C. The document is filed on behalf of Florida Industrial Power Users Group. 

d. The total pages in the document are 4 pages. 

e. The attached document is FIPUG’s Errata to Testimony of Jeffry Pollock. 

Lynette Tenace 

NOTE: New E-Mail Address 
Itenace@ kagmlaw.com 

Keefe, Anchors, Gordon and Moyle, P.A. 
The Perkins House 
118 N. Gadsden St. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
850-681-3828 (Voice) 
850-681-8788 (Fax) 
www kagrnlaw corn 

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to the attorney client privilege or may constitute privileged 
work product. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the 
intended recipient, or the agent or employee responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, 
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify us 
by telephone or return e-mail immediately. Thank you. . , ,  ,. I u ~ L , ;  h!-1-4t?E’i-CATE 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition for increase in rates by Progress 
Energy Florida, Inc. 

DOCKET NO. 090079-EX 

Filed: August 18,2009 

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF 
THE FLORIDA JNDUSTRIAL POWER USERS GROUP'S 

ERRATA TO TESTIMONY OF JEFFRY POLLOCK 

The Florida Industrial Power Users Group (FIPUG), by and through its undersigned 

attorneys, hereby files revised pages 11 and 60 to the testimony of Jeffiy Pollock filed on August 

10,2009 by Electronic Mail and US. Mail on this 18'h day of August, 2009. 

s/ Vicki Gordon Kaufman 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle 
11 8 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 681-3828 (Voice) 
(850) 681-8788 (Facsimile) 
vkaufinan@,kamlaw.com 
jmovle@lcamlaw.com 

John W. McWhirter, Jr. 
P.O. Box 3350 
Tampa, FL 33601-3350 
(813) 505-8055 (Voice) 
(813) 221-1854 (Facsimile) 
imcwhirterBmac-law.com 

Attorneys for FIPUG 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Florida Industrial 

Power Users Group’s Errata to Testimony of Jefsy Pollock was served via Electronic Mail and 

First Class United States Mail this 18& day of August, 2009, to the following: 

Robert Scheffel Wright/John T. LaVia 111 
Young van Assenderp, P.A. 
Florida Retail Federation 
225 South Adams Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
swri&t@,wlaw.net 

Richard D. Melson 
705 Piedmont Drive 
Tallahassee, Florida 32312 
rick@rmelsonlaw.com 

Cecilia Bradley 
Office of Attorney General 
The Capitol, PLOl 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1050 
cecilia.bradley@myfloridale.eal.com 

James W. Brew/F. Alvin Taylor 
Brickfield Law Firm PCS Phosphate - 
White Springs 
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW 
Eighth Floor, West Tower 
Washington, D.C. 20007-5201 
jav.brew@,bbrslaw.com 

Katherine E. Fleming 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
keflemin&sc.state.fl.us 
kyoung&sc.state.fl.us 
cklancke~usc.state.fl.us 
esavler@,usc.state.fl.~ 

J.R. Kelly/Charles Rehwinkel 
Office of Public Counsel 
111 W. Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400 
Rehwinkel.Charles@,lem.tate.fl.us 

J. Michael WallsLJianne M. Tripplett 
Carlton Fields Law Firm 
Post Office Box 3239 
Tampa, Florida 33601-3239 
DTriulett@,CarltonFields.com 

Dan Moore 
Association for Fairness In Rate Making 
316 Maxwell Road, Suite 400 
Alpharetta, GA 30009 
dmoore@es.econsult.com 

s/ Vicki Gordon Kaulinan 
Vicki Gordon Kauiinan 
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WHAT LIFE SPAN DOES FPL ASSUME FOR ITS COAL UNITS? 

FPL joinfly owns Plant Scherer Unit No. 4 and St. John's River Power Park 

(SJRPP) station. According to Exhibit CRC-1, FPL assumes these facilities will 

be retired in 2029 and 2028, respectively. This translates into life spans of 40 

years and 41 years, respectively 

HAS FPL PROVIDED ANY JUSTIFICATION FOR THE PROPOSED LIFE 

SPANS? 

No. The Company has not indicated when it will retire these units (FPL's 2009 

Ten Year Site Plan. Schedule 1). 

ARE 40-41 YEAR LIFE SPANS REASONABLE FOR COAL UNITS? 

No. FPL's proposed life spans are considerably shorter than the average lives of 

coal-fired plants as determined in proceedings. For example: 

60 years for Indiana-Michigan Power company's Tanner Creek 
Units 'l through 4 and for its Rockport Unit 1 (Indiana Utility 
Regulatory Commission, Cause No. 43231, lnterim Order, 
6/13/2007); 

55 years for coal plants operated by Southwestern Public Service 
Company (New Mexico Public Regulatory Commission, Case No. 
07-00319-UT, Order, August 26, 2008); 

60 to 63 years for coal units owned by AmerenUE (Missouri Public 
Service Commission, Cause No. ER-2007-0002, Order, May 22, 
2007); 

61 years for coal units owned by Rocky Mountain Power 
(Wyoming Public Service Commission, Docket No. 20000-257- 
EA-6, Record No. 10794, June 12,2008); 

60 years for Public Service Company of Oklahoma (Oklahoma 
Corporation Commission, Cause No. PUD 200600285, Order No. 
545168, October 9, 2007); and 

55 years for Georgia Power Company's Plant Scherer Units 1-3 
(Georgia Public Service Commission, Docket No. 250604 
Document 103566.2007 Rate Case). 
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